1/8/14 State of Utah Mail - Fwd; Rocky Mountain Power Grievance

Vunticlarvios Commilsslon Spaciuiab gov:

Fwd: Rocky Mountain Power Grievance

Paredin i

Erika Tedder <etedder@utah.gov> Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 11:11 AM
To: "Commission, Public Senice" <psc@utah.gov>

To be added to the 13-035-184 docket.

- Forwarded message ----—---

From: Ben Hall <ben@indcon.net>

Date: Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 11:11 AM

Subject: RE: Rocky Mountain Power Grievance
To: Erika Tedder <etedder@utah.gov>

Thank you.

Ben Hall
Purchasing Agent

Industrial Container & Supply

From: Erika Tedder [mailto: etedder@utah.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Ben Hall

Subject: Rocky Mountain Power Grievance

Dear Benjamin T. Hall,

The Division of Public Utilities takes complaints from utility customers who have been unable {o resolve a dispute;
we do not take third party complaints.

Since your complaint is specific to the upcoming rate case for Rocky Mountain Power, you may want to follow
the docket (# 13-035-184) on the Public Senice Commission's website {www.psc.utah.gov) and present your
suggestions at the Public Witness Hearing once it's been scheduled.

Erika Tedder
Office Specialist

Division of Public Utilities
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1/8/14 State of Utah Mail - Fwd: Rocky Mountain Power Grievance
(801)-530-6653

Business hours are 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday

UTILITY CUSTOMER:
FROM: Benjamin T Hall
PHONE: 8014149707
EMAIL: ben@indcon.net
IP: 107.1.74.218

SERVICE ADDRESS:
4391 Deveron Cir
South Jordan, UT 84095-9154

UTILITY: Rocky Mountain Power
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 97714514-001

COMPLAINT TYPE: Rate Increases

COMPLAINT: | understand that RMP is requesting a $4.25 monthly fee for net metering customers. | am not
currently a net metering customer, but this proposed increase is ridiculous. RMP's greed is staggering - they
want to pay a discounted rate for power that they will turn around and sell at full price to other customers, Not
only that, a mowe like this discourages clean sources of energy that could have a positive impact on our inversion
situation. What is the reason for the 4 percent increase? It's hard for me to believe that they aren't already
making plenty of money selling our electricity to California.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION: | think the utility should stop requesting rate increases without reasonable
justification.
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